Le Maitre, William Courtenay 1882 - 1931

William Courtenay Le Maitre [also known as William Courtenay Lemaitre] was
born in London in 1882. He was articled to Percy Paul Green (c.1858-19427) in
1898 and remained with him as his assistant. He qualified as an architect in 1905.
He commenced practice as an independent architect in London in 1908. He was
elected an Associate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (ARIBA) in 1905
and a Fellow of the Royal Institute of British Architects (FRIBA) in 1925.

Le Maitre's address was given as 31 Panton Street, London in 1905; 63 Finsbury
Pavement in 1910 and 1923; 19, Emperor's Gate, London in 1914; 133, Moorgate,
London in 1926; and 28 Albermarle Street, Piccadilly, London in 1929 and 1931.
He died in Haywards Heath, Sussex on 21 March 1931.

Worked in
UK
Works

Premises for Garrard & Co., Crown Jewellers; Clergy House, St. Anne's, Soho;
Remodelling Horton Hall. Northants; C. A. Vandervell's premises, Acton; houses at
Bromley; various buildings for the Church Army: alterations to Bank, Lombard
Street, London, for Guinness, Mahon & Co.; premises for Messrs. Estlee Bros.
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